From: Rose Perreault

To: rShearingclerk; Gloekler, Emma; Grueterich, Sophie
Subject: FW: Transfer Notification

Date: Monday, December 11, 2023 8:54:05 AM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

Please see below the wire transfer confirmation for D 68010727 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY FROM SUPERIOR MANUFACTURING, INC.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AM received from RESOURCE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATIO on
12/11/2023 has passed all origination steps.

Effective
12/11/2023
Date:
Amount: $32,880.00
Client RESOURCE
TECHNOLOGY
Name:
CORPORATIO
Reference
76144e186a
Number:
Wire
127005
Number:
Wire
Transfer Domestic
Type:
Thank you,
ROSE PERREAULT

Accounts Payable
The Lead Group of Companies
Brightwing | Tri-Chem | Alkuhme | Superior Manufacturing

rperreault@gobrightwing.com
248.585.4750 x220
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P.S. Have staffing needs? Brightwing can help!


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gobrightwing.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cd0f7537ae96f4909546a08dbfa58eff7%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638379032447188001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0PADng6pq0VqUvLhuNe6OQdP%2BlquYJNLPvmQCm0GzV8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tri-chem.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cd0f7537ae96f4909546a08dbfa58eff7%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638379032447188001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eUt2KieWPMfiBIibbPpZLBbRsPjgbmcrKVVxgedpY0s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.alkuhme.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cd0f7537ae96f4909546a08dbfa58eff7%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638379032447188001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=X7j4S29WKMbBKjIJtwXQfZY9HDjfO9%2B6B18Z5olO15I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ordersuperior.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cd0f7537ae96f4909546a08dbfa58eff7%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638379032447344515%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rZ3wnwY%2FU3EsQXqCqw7tN6D2Yty8vRnfHIkan0uxmNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gobrightwing.com%2Femployers%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7Cd0f7537ae96f4909546a08dbfa58eff7%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638379032447344515%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2kAvxdKM1odCODdjT1PCnIjjqUFen60z1f%2FsHKIiCMQ%3D&reserved=0

